Law Offices
DONALD E. MARTIN, P.C.

P.O. Box 8433
Falls Church, Virginia 22041
Tel: 703.642.2344: * Fax: 703.642.2357 Email: Jempc@proxligy.net

July 13,2012

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Notice of Resumption of Operations
W20CQ-D, Facility ID #168738
Hempstead, New York
Seventh-day Adventist Community Health Services of Greater New York

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Seventh-day Adventist Community Health Services of Greater New York,
this is to notify the Commission that digital low power television station W20CQ-D has resumed
on-air broadcast operations as of July 10, 2012 with the facilities and parameters authorized in
the grant of the Request for Special Temporary Authority in File No. BSTA-20120221AAA.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

WM

Donald E. Martin

Counsel for

Seventh-day Adventist Community
Health Services of Greater New York



